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PROGRAM SCOPE 

This currently inactive research and development program has not used or received licensed material since 
the license was issued April 6,2004. 

Dr. Adkisson (authorized user) indicated that, if the program were active, activities would involve basic 
biomedical research involving cell proliferation and protein labeling studies. Additionally, the licensee 
indicated that a new CEO has been hired and activities related to the use of radioactive material on-site has 
been under review. Dr. Adkission revealed that this license may be terminated as a result of this 
managerial change. 

The proposed use area was toured during the inspection and found to be as indicated on submitted license 
documentation. The dedicated area is a separate laboratory adjacent to the main lab area and appeared to 
be well designed with adequate attention to fume hood availability, waste collection and overall security. 

Interviews conducted with the RSO and Dr. Adkisson revealed an adequate level of understanding of 
emergency and material handling procedures and techniques. 

Observations and confirmatory survey measurements taken of the proposed research area and adjacent 
lab areas did not indicate the presence of licensed material. 

Since by roduct material is not currently possessed, another inspection should be conducted in one year 
as state d" above. 
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' C[ 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

0 3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, 
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1 600, to 
exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

.. Non-Cited Violation(s) wadwere discussed involving the following requirernent(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

3. DOGKtl NUMBtH(S) 
030-36491 

0 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 
I 

4. LIGtNStt  NUMBtH(S) 5. UAI t(S) Ut- INSl-tm ION 

rcwww 7 , * r  24-32458-01 

I Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 
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